Nearburg Producing Company

Exploration and Production
3300 North "A” Street
Building 2, Suite 120
Midland, Texas 79705
432/686-8235

FAX: 432/686-7806

November 13, 2003

RECEIVED
Oil Conservation Division
1301 W Grand Avenue NOV 1 4 7003
Artesia, NM 88210 OCD-ARTESIA

Re: Big Walt 2 State #4
Unit E, Sec 2, 225, 24E
660 FNL and 840 FWL
Eddy Co.,.NM

Dear Sir/Madam:

We request the OCD hold the C-104, C-105 and log(s) on the referenced well
confidential for the maximum legal time.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please call
the letterhead address.

Attached as noted



